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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
BID NO. 603593-15
ANNUAL REQUIREMENTS CONTRACT FOR VIDEO SURVEILLANCE (CCTV) SYSTEM

August 3, 2015
ADDENDUM NO.4

INVITATION TO BID

1. The Bid opening date of August 6, 2015 at 3:00:00 p.m. remains unchanged.

BID FORM (Revised per Addendum No. 2)

2. Group 5 — VMS Equipment as Needed, page 1V-6, ltem No. 102, 103, 104, 105: delete reference to “29 MP”
and replace with “4K 8 Megapixel”. (additional instructions: Bidder should make the changes, which are
identified in bold/italic, to the Bid Form in the following fashion and initial: “3-MR Camera — Ceiling Mount 4k 8

Mp"

3. Page IV-12, Attachment to Bid Form: delete Item No.5 — Copy of Successful Bidder's surety bond in its
entirety.

EXHIBITS

4. Exhibit C, Division 28 23 00, page 282300-11, Item No. 2.6: paragraph J, add subsection Item No.18 as
follows:

18. IR LED/Viewable Length 12 ea/30 mm (98.43ft)

5. Exhibit H Bid Form Supplement Revised per Addendum No.2, Item No. 102, 103, 104, 105: delete reference to
“29 MP” and replace with “4K 8 Megapixel”. (additional instructions: Bidder should make the changes, which
are identified in bold/italic, to the Bid Form in the following fashion and initial: “3-MR Camera - Ceiling Mount 4k
8 Mpﬂ

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (unanswered from Addendum no.3)

Q2. Please provide any available information on the legacy Honeywell system — number and types of existing
cameras, locations with existing Honeywell video equipment, recording devices and cameras at these
locations. This information is being requested to gain a better understanding of existing platform to provide best
pricing to support legacy equipment.

A2 The County’s legacy system primarily consist of Honeywell NTSC analog cameras with Honeywell Rapid
Eye DVRs.
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How many locations in total does the county expect to migrate to the new VMS/camera system?

The County expects to migrate the three current locations identified within the Bid and a funded program is
available for three more locations, which may be subject to change. Additional locations will be added as
funding because available.

Can the county identify how many remote sites currently have security and surveillance or that they anticipate
will?

There are approximately three remote sites with security and surveillance systems. Additional locations may be
added as funding becomes available.

Video Management System General Specifications 2.19. C 2. The login name shall appear on the main screen
along with the name of the user currently fogged in. /s it acceptable if the web client does show this info?
This option will be discussed after the bid has been awarded.

Video Management System Genera!l Specifications 2.19. F 5. The VMS shall aliow the user to export unlimited
number of cameras in multiple formats to multiple destinations. /s it acceptable if the client exports to two
destinations at once: a file path and a media tray such as a cd burner. Once it has been exported it can be
moved/copied to as many places as necessary.

This option can be discussed after the bid has been awarded.

Exhibit B Part 1 1.1, N 9. Evidence exportation with Drivers Does the county accept a web client for live,
playback, and export with all administrative and diagnostic functions done Management Client side?
Yes, County shall have authorized administration rights.

Exhibit B Part 1 1.1, O. The VMS software Administration management shall include but not limited to: Viewing
live images, viewing recorded images, exporting images, setting up cameras/ NVR/Servers, generating and
modifying groups and users. Does the county allow for viewing of live video, setting up cameras, servers and
modifying groups and users on the Management Client and playback on a smart client, web client and web
client?

Yes, County shall have authorized administration rights.

Exhibit B Part | 1.1. K. The VMS software shall support High Definition Stream Management by reducing the
required client bandwidth and processing it by only transmitting what is necessary to view the video stream at
full quality. HDSM is exclusive to Avigilon, and only then if one is using Avigilon Cameras. This does not
coincide with the county’s request to have an open VMS platform. Would the County accept a VMS that allows
separate high and low definition streams to be set up, and users can switch between them as necessary to
manage bandwidth? At least one VMS does this and supports 4,000 camera models.

All VMS manufacturers have a version of HDSM and at different levels of software utilization.

Except as modified herein all other bid specifications, terms, and special provision shall remain the same.
Should you have any questions, | can be reached via email at Chetanc@ClarkCountyNV.Gov.
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